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Emergency Addition 
County Administrator’s Matters 

July 11, 2023 

Office of the 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
ADMINISTRATOR 

John A. Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator 
Michael C. Zito, Deputy County Administrator 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of the Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: John A. Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator 

DATE: July 7, 2023 

SUBJECT: Executive Session to Discuss IAFF Negotiations 

Staff has scheduled an executive session (as allowed under F.S. 447.605) with the Board to discuss 
negotiations with IAFF for wage increases for FY22/23. The meeting will be held on July 11, 2023, 
immediately following the regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners. This meeting is 
exempt from F.S. 286.011. Discussions are limited to matters related to the negotiations. Members of 
the bargaining committee that will be present at the executive session include: Suzanne Boyll, Director 
of Human Resources; Michael Zito, Deputy County Administrator; David Johnson, Director of 
Emergency Services; David Rattray, Fire Chief; Kristin Daniels, Budget Director; and County 
Administrator, John Titkanich. 
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